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December 3, 2020

Jennifer Lockhart
Alternative Community Living, Inc.
70 Lafayette
Pontiac, MI  48342

 RE: License #: AM330080027
Loretta House
6040 Loretta Street
Lansing, MI  48911

Dear Mrs. Lockhart:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any 
questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please contact the local office at (517) 284-9730.

Sincerely,

Leslie Herrguth, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Community and Health Systems
611 W. Ottawa Street
P.O. Box 30664
Lansing, MI  48909
(517) 256-2181

enclosure
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

License #: AM330080027

Licensee Name: Alternative Community Living, Inc.

Licensee Address:  70 Lafayette
Pontiac, MI  48342

Licensee Telephone #: (248) 338-7458

Administrator: Karla Calloway 

Licensee Designee: Jennifer Lockhart 

Name of Facility: Loretta House

Facility Address: 6040 Loretta Street
Lansing, MI  48911

Facility Telephone #: (517) 882-5661

Capacity: 8

Program Type: MENTALLY ILL
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II. Purpose of Addendum

The purpose of this addendum is to decrease resident capacity from eight to 
seven residents. 

III. Methodology

On November 10, 2020 I received a telephone call from administrator Karla 
Calloway who stated the facility is currently licensed for eight residents, which is 
incorrect because the facility has seven single occupancy bedrooms and can only 
accommodate seven residents. On November 11, 2020 I received a written Request 
for Modification of the Terms of the license from licensee designee Jennifer Lockhart 
wherein Ms. Lockhart explained that the facility has seven resident bedrooms and 
none of them are double occupancy, thus the facility can only be licensed for seven 
residents. Ms. Lockhart included a written copy of the facility floor plan. 

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions

Based on a statement from Ms. Calloway and written information submitted by Ms. 
Freeman it appears the facility can only accommodate seven residents in total.  

V. Recommendation

I recommend the capacity be decreased from eight residents to seven residents. 

                     12/03/2020
________________________________________
Leslie Herrguth
Licensing Consultant

Date

Approved: 

12/04/2020
_______________________________________
Dawn N. Timm
Area Manager

Date


